DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - APRIL 21, 2025 - 5:30 P.M.

[.  Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Roll Call

II.  Recommendation to adopt Agenda
III.  Future Transportation Information: Dave Vondoloski, Lamers Bus Lines

IV.  Public Comment
(Board members may ask questions of the speakers but are not required to answer
questions or make statements in response to a public comment.)

V. Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month

VI.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VII.  Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to consider designation of electoral representation by Steve
LeClaire, president, as primary, and David Maki, vice president, as alternate, for
the CCISD Board June 2, 2025 Biennial Election.

B. Discussion of Continuity of Services Plan (following Covid) and public
comment on plan (i.e., the continuation of in-person instruction as long as
possible).

C. Recommendation to approve using Bailee Shankleton, JV volleyball coach, as
custodial substitute, if needed based on custodian absences and lack of
in-house coverage.

D. Recommendation to continue contract with REMC1 for DB-TC
technology-related services.

VIII. Board Member Comments

IX. Adjournment

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting, There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



DOLLAR BAY —- TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS

EXHIBIT A

Contract for Transportation Services

This transportation agreement is made this 1st day of May, 2025, by and between the DOLLAR BAY —
TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS (hereinafter “DISTRICT”) whose principal office is located at
48475 Maple Dr, Dollar Bay, MI 49922, and LAMERS BUS LINES, INC. (hereinafter
“CONTRACTOR”), a Wisconsin Corporation, headquartered at 2407 South Point Road, Green Bay, WI
54313, and with local facilities at 23146 Airpark Blvd., Calumet, MI 49913,

SECTION J

BACKGROUND

WHEREAS pursuant to Michigan Statutes and applicable School Board policies require that certain
children who reside in the district be provided with transportation to and from school; and

WHEREAS the CONTRACTOR so desires to transport said children enrolled in the district in accordance
with Michigan Statutes, federal and state regulations, and School Board policies; and

WHEREAS, being satisfied with the qualifications and performance of the CONTRACTOR, the DISTRICT
has decided to hire the CONTRACTOR to provide school bus transportation to those students in the
district;

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, the DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR (the parties) agree as follows:

L Authority of the Parties

Each of the patties to this AGREEMENT represent that they are authorized to enter into this AGREEMENT
and no further authorization is necessary to validly bind the parties to the terms and conditions of this

AGREEMENT.

II. Duration of the AGREEMENT

Both Parties acknowledge that the intent of this Agreement is to establish a contract period of three (3)
years, commencing on July I, 2025, and continuing to July 31, 2028. Both Parties acknowledge that
during this period, an extra year will be added annually to this contract after the Parties, during their
annual negotiation session, agree on extension of the contract. It is the intent, however, that this
agreement shall be binding upon the Parties for no less than three (3) years, from execution of the
contract for the 2025-2026 school year, provided both Parties comply with the terms and conditions as

agreed to herein,



IIL

Responsibilities of the CONTRACTOR

A.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide pupil transportation services for the DISTRICT. Said
services include daily school bus route transportation to and from schools, (public and
private) field trips, co- and extracurricular trips, and athletic, trips as assigned by the
DISTRICT; as well as selected shuttle runs or other routes which the DISTRICT requires,
directs and/or authorizes the CONTRACTOR to provide during the term of the AGREEMENT.

The CONTRACTOR shall at all times maintain and operate vehicles used to meet DISTRICT
transportation needs in a safe, efficient, and lawful manner and in accordance with such
instructions and directions as may from time to time be issued by the DISTRICT; and shall
comply with all lawful orders, rules, and regulations of the State of Michigan and of the
United States.

The CONTRACTOR shall, at its expense, procure and maintain in effect all licenses,
permits, certifications, or other authorizations which are or may be required by regulatory
bodies for the performance of student transportation services.

The CONTRACTOR shall assume all costs of the transportation operation, including but not
limited to costs for

purchase of vehicles compliant with all applicable laws and regulations;
maintenance, both preventative and repair;

unemployment and other necessary insurance;

supplies;

school bus safety components, such as bus communication radios or devices;
wages, salaries and benefits for drivers, mechanics and all individuals employed
by Lamers for the purpose of providing transportation services to the DISTRICT.

The CONTRACTOR will work with the DISTRICT to furnish and maintain a communication
system with two-way radios or devices that will sufficiently provide communication
between the buses and the CONTRACTOR bus garage/offices and school offices, for buses
that are providing daily school route service within the boundaries of the school district
and, or, the boundaries of its daily school bus routes, Communication between the district
and drivers on route should be extremely limited. Any requests for route changes should
first be directed to the Contractor.

The CONTRACTOR shall purchase, maintain, pay premiums thereon and file with the
DISTRICT a certificate of liability insurance for all vehicles used in the fulfillment of this
contract. Such insurance shall comply with Michigan State Law.

The CONTRACTOR will purchase, pay for, and maintain liability and property damage
insurance for all vehicles operated by the CONTRACTOR, in compliance with all State of
Michigan requirements as specified by the Michigan Department of Transportation
(DOT), Michigan Department of Education, and any other department with regulatory
oversight over pupil transportation, as well as all applicable sections of the State Statutes.
The CONTRACTOR shall maintain the greater of statutorily required levels of coverage or
those specified below:

O



1. Primary Auto and General Liability 31,000,000

2. Excess Auto and Liability $7,000,000 minimum

3. Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools is to be named as an additional
insured, relative to CONTRACTOR services contained in this school bus contract.

4. Umbrella limit $4,000,000

5. Workers' compensation

Centificates evidencing public liability and property damage, together with worker's
compensation, shall be given to the DISTRICT and shall provide that such insurance will
not be cancelled or changed without at least 30 days prior written notice to the DISTRICT.
If the CONTRACTOR s insurance lapses, this AGREEMENT becomes invalid.

The CONTRACTOR shall transport only those students the DISTRICT authorizes the
CONTRACTOR to transport. It is expressly recognized that the DISTRICT may, at its option,
expand or reduce the transportation services to meet the needs of students and nothing in
this AGREEMENT shall be construed to interfere with such DISTRICT option.

Utilizing the Traversa Routing Software the Contractor shall develop routes, schedules,
and pickup points in cooperation with the DISTRICT. At the start of each school year the
Contractor will provide a copy of the planned route with times to the District.

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish to the DISTRICT, upon request at the beginning of each
school year, a roster of regular and substitute drivers employed by the CONTRACTOR,
which shall include the drivers’ names, addresses, telephone numbers, driver’s license
numbers and expiration dates, and route and bus assignments. This roster shall be
updated upon request of the district. The DISTRICT reserves the right to require that
drivers be reassigned or replaced if, in the opinion of the DISTRICT, they are
unsatisfactory.

The CONTRACTOR shall not assign or sublet its obligation under this AGREEMENT in
whole or in part without prior written consent of the DISTRICT.

If the CONTRACTOR wishes to charter buses to third parties for private use, it may do so if
such activities do not interfere with DISTRICT needs or the performance of any obligations
of the contractor under this AGREEMENT.

The CONTRACTOR shall assist in providing the DISTRICT on a timely basis all necessary
information which may be needed in the preparation of the Pupil Transportation report, or
any other reports required by the Michigan Department of Education or the DISTRICT.

The CONTRACTOR shall prepare and provide all drivers with a manual, or handbook,
outlining all company policies. Included therein must be written procedures to follow in
emergency situations and all steps to follow if the bus is involved in an accident of any
kind or breaks down. All drivers shall be trained and tested on these procedures to the
extent that they will be prepared if an emergency does occur.



m.

Responsibilities of the DISTRICT

A.

1. The DISTRICT shali provide the names and addresses of students to the
CONTRACTOR as soon as information is available, but no later than August 1% of
each school year. The list will be updated 10 days before school starts and
thereafter. Additions and deletions to the original lists will be communicated to
the CONTRACTOR as they become known during the summer and the school year.
The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for determining the eligibility of students
to ride in accordance with DISTRICT policies and state statutes.

2. For years when summer school is conducted and transportation is
requested by the District, the DISTRICT shall provide the names and addresses of
students for summer school transportation to the CONTRACTOR by May 20% for
the school year, or two weeks prior to the start of summer school transportation
services.

The DISTRICT shall provide the CONTRACTOR with all appropriate and necessary student
specific information which may be considered appropriate for CONTRACTOR’s employees
to know to perform their duties under the AGREEMENT. This includes allergy information
and any accommodation for bus transportation required because of a student’s special
needs. CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain confidentiality of such information.

The DISTRICT will pay the contractor only for the service actually rendered. The district
is expected to schedule 180 days during the regular school year. All payments will be
processed from September through June (except summer school).

The CONTRACTOR will submit to the DISTRICT an itemized invoice for services rendered
monthly and are due to the DISTRICT on or before the 10t of the month following the
month services were provided. All invoices from the CONTRACTOR to the DISTRICT must
be thoroughly documented. Invoices shall be payable by the DISTRICT no later than the
last day of the month after which service was provided. (September's invoice for actual
services rendered will be paid in October, etc.)

The DISTRICT shall provide the CONTRACTOR at least three (3) days’ notice and will make
every effort to provide a two-week notice, of any field trip, co- or extracurricular trip, and
athletic trip, bus requirement. In some cases, less than a three-day notice is unavoidable,
for example in the case of athletic tournaments. In these cases, the parties agree to work
collaboratively to secure transportation. If, the CONTRACTOR cannot provide the service,
the DISTRICT may arrange for the needed transportation service from another provider.

The DISTRICT does not assume liability for the CONTRACTOR’s equipment, but will fully
cooperate in apprehending, disciplining and/or prosecuting students suspected of
vandalism.

The DISTRICT will be responsible for the cost of all fuel purchased that is used to provide
transportation services for the DISTRICT under the terms and conditions of this contract.
The DISTRICT will make every effort to secure a primary fuel supplier/station or
suppliers/stations that are located within or near the DISTRICT’S bus storage location in
Dollar Bay, Michigan. The fueling stations must have the capability that would allow
buses to safely enter and exit and access the fuel dispenser so as not to create the need for
the buses to unnecessarily maneuver in a way that would increase the risk of creating or
causing a collision with other vehicles or objects. If available, a fuel station with 24-hour
access should be utilized to allow drivers returning from extracurricular activities to fuel.



All fuel suppliers/stations providing the fuel to operate the buses shall provide quality
fuel. In addition, any diesel fuel supplied during cold weather months shall provide the
necessary blending of #1 and #2 diesel fuels along with the required winter fuel additives
to aid in the prevention of fuel gelling. If alternative fuel is used (i.e. propane, cng) the
DISTRICT and the CONTRACTOR shall agree on the supplier.

Miscellaneous Information

A,

B.

All buses must be at the school locations on a predetermined schedule as agreed upon by
the DISTRICT AND the CONTRACTOR.

Special Education students shall be transported on regular routes, unless specified by the
student’s individualized education plan (IEP) or by the District Administrator, or
designee, that specific students shall be assigned to special education routes. Service for
Special Education routes is covered under this AGREEMENT, or, via service provided to
the DISTRICT by the Copper Country Intermediate School District (CCISD).

The District Administrator, or designee, shall have the final decision as to whether or not
the school is closed due to weather conditions or for other reasons. This decision will be
made by 5:30 a.m. on the day in question if possible. There shall be no charge to the
DISTRICT for bus service on days when school is cancelled by 6:00 am... In the event
school is cancelled after 6:00 a.m., the DISTRICT shall pay 33% of the daily route cost for
each route scheduled to operate that moming. If a field trip or sporting trip is cancelled
90 minutes prior to scheduled load/report time, there will be no charge to the DISTRICT.
The DISTRICT shall pay a $50.00 fee per bus if a trip is cancelled less than 90 minutes
prior to scheduled load/report time.

SECTION I

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS CONTRACT

Interpretations

Interpretations of these specifications will be made by the District Administrator or his/her
designated representative.

Transportation Procedures

A.

B.

The CONTRACTOR shall comply in full with Michigan State Statutes and any applicable
rules and regulations of the Departments of Transportation and of Public Instruction,

The CONTRACTOR shall report all discipline problems to the Building Principal of the
student in the written form used for the Bus Conduct Report. The DISTRICT agrees to
follow through on each Bus Conduct Report in accordance with the school board policy
on discipline.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a record of all eligible passengers on a perpetual basis
during the school year and a copy of this record shall be kept on file by the CONTRACTOR
for a minimum of two years after the completion of each school year. This record shall
include the student's name, route assignment, student’s home address, class location



(school), and shortest distance in miles between the student's home and class location
(school).

D. The CONTRACTOR shall fumish the DISTRICT with a list of buses used on every route by
bus number. The CONTRACTOR shall also furnish an updated list of bus students including
name, address, grade and distance from school for each bus route within one week of
request thereof to the DISTRICT when requested.

E. Each accident or injury which occurs when there are children on the bus must be reported
immediately and verbally to the District Administrator, or designee, to be followed with a
written and signed letter within forty-eight (48) hours of the accident or injury.

F. Scheduled pupil capacity may exceed bus seating capacity to account for customary
student absences. However, school buses shall not carry more pupils than the posted
seating capacity.

Breach of Contract

In the event the CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any of the provisions of the AGREEMENT, the
DISTRICT shall notify the same in writing of such breach, and the CONTRACTOR shall remedy
such breach within ten (10) days of receipt of such notice. The DISTRICT may terminate the
AGREEMENT in whole or in part when the CONTRACTOR fails to remedy a breach of contract. The
CONTRACTOR agrees to reimburse the DISTRICT for all costs which result from breach of contract
by the CONTRACTOR, including but not limited to attomey's fees and the cost of securing a

suitable replacement contractor.

In the event of any dispute arising under this contract between the CONTRACTOR and the
DiISTRICT, the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall meet in a good faith effort to resolve such
dispute.

Vehicle and Compensation:

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to fumish and maintain all the required vehicles for the
transportation of students, subject to the conditions and specifications contained within
this document, at the rates set forth in APPENDIX A and APPENDIX B attached hereto

and incorporated herein by this reference.

B. The CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the entire cost of all vehicle maintenance. The DISTRICT
agrees to secure a local fuel supplier and pay for the cost of the fuel for the buses used in
the performance of this contract.

C. The rates of compensation for transportation services provided by the CONTRACTOR to
the DISTRICT shall be those listed in APPENDIX A and APPENDIX B attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference.

Routing

A. The CONTRACTOR shall provide transportation to all public and private school children of
the School District as directed by the DISTRICT.

B. The CONTRACTOR shall submit in writing to the DISTRICT by two weeks prior to each
school year the proposed routes for the coming school year. Said routes will be set up



according to DISTRICT standards for length of ride, distances, bus capacity, and any other
pertinent data. The final route schedule shall be approved by the DISTRICT.

The DISTRICT shall have the right to establish, consolidate, modify, or eliminate school
bus routes and schedules during the term of this AGREEMENT to meet the transportation
needs of the DISTRICT. The CONTRACTOR shall comply with such adjustments within
seven (7) days of notification thereof. The DISTRICT and the CONTRACTOR agree to
negotiate the impact of such changes on the route pricing schedule.

The parties hereto contemplate that at the commencement of the AGREEMENT the
CONTRACTOR shall be required to operate during each school day beginning in September
2025, unless otherwise altered by the DISTRICT, a bus route schedule as similar as
possible, to the routes that had been used for the 2024-25 school year.

1. For 2025-2026, the following bus route schedule is anticipated:
a. Three (3) buses on AM/PM regular education routes
b. Zero (0) buses for AM/PM special education routes

The District agrees to utilize the Contractor exclusively for all regular yellow school
routes and all intra-district transportation between schools and extracurricular trips
outside of the School District except when the Contractor cannot meet the requested
Services or is mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Definitions:

1. The term "single route" shall be construed to mean that one bus shall be used in
the moming for loading of students and discharging them at their schools, and in
the afternoons to load the students at the school(s) and to discharge them at the
appoint discharge locations in the school district.

2. The term "shuttle route" shall be construed to mean a route that transports a group
of students from one school to another school, with the assignment of an empty
bus to provide the transportation.

All routes shall have a regular driver assigned.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide each school, the Central Office, and regular and
substitute drivers with a complete set of route maps and driver instructions (load times,
pickup points, and assigned riders by stop) for all routes. The above information, along
with the name, address, school, grade, and assigned route for all bus eligible students
must be available at least two weeks before each school year starts. The CONTRACTOR
shall make available, with the help of the DISTRICT, to each parent of bus riding students
at least one week prior to school starting. The CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall
determine how this information is communicated.

By September 15 of each year, the CONTRACTOR shall provide to the DISTRICT a timed
listing of all stops made on each regular and special education route.

Routes shall be constructed so that students will not ride a bus longer than time limits set
by DISTRICT policy.



VL

VIL

VIIL.

I The CONTRACTOR staff person shall attend school registration if requested or when
necessary to provide bus route information and answer questions from parents of bus
riding students.

Facilities

A. The CONTRACTOR shall establish a base of operation within the geographic boundaries of
the district or within proximity. (See APPENDIX B regarding the CONTRACTOR use of
the district owned bus garage/facilities)

B. The CONTRACTOR shall operate and maintain all vehicles used in service of this
AGREEMENT in accordance with all rules and regulations established by the State of
Michigan and federal government.

C. The CONTRACTOR shall establish a communication system whereby the DISTRICT has
immediate and direct verbal contact with the CONTRACTOR during all operational hours.

Personnel

A. The CONTRACTOR shall employ sufficient personnel to adequately perform the duties and

responsibilities of the AGREEMENT. These personnel will be available to supervise the
operation of these transportation services and will have the authority to make necessary
decisions on behalf of the CONTRACTOR. These personnel will also perform dispatching
and vehicle maintenance and repair duties for the CONTRACTOR.

Drivers and Training

A

All buses shall be operated at all times by trained, competent, and prudent drivers who
shall meet all requirements for, and be fully licensed as, school bus drivers by the State of
Michigan. In addition, all drivers will be required to follow all Federal, State, Local and
School District transportation policies and regulations, including but not limited to,
random drug testing and criminal background checks.

The CONTRACTOR shall at a minimum establish and implement a screening, hiring and
driver training program, along with providing an on-going training so that drivers have a
thorough knowledge of the State Handbook for School Bus Drivers and of all traffic laws
and regulations.

The CONTRACTOR will be responsible for proper supervision over the drivers to ensure
that the routes are being run correctly and on time.

Bus drivers shall be hired, employed and under complete supervision of the
CONTRACTOR. However, the CONTRACTOR shall replace any school bus driver who, in the
sole opinion of the DISTRICT, is unsatisfactory.

The CONTRACTOR shall keep files on each bus driver including, but not limited to, the
driver's written application form, references, including those checked with written notes
by the CONTRACTOR, employment record, driving record, and written evaluations.

As per DISTRICT policy, drivers shall be responsible for loading and unloading students
and for the discipline of the students while on the bus. The DISTRICT shall cooperate with
the CONTRACTOR regarding its responsibilities in accordance with DISTRICT policy.



All bus conduct rules shall be enforced by the drivers. This shall include prohibitions of
smoking, drinking beverages, eating, and profane language.

Each driver shall perform pre- and post-trip vehicle inspections as provided for in the
Michigan Handbook for School Bus Drivers. The driver, after discharging the last
passenger of each run shall conduct a walk-through inspection of the vehicle to ensure
that no child is left on the vehicle.

Vehicles

A.

tm

The CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain the appropriate number of, and the size of
vehicles needed to satisfy the transportation requirements of the AGREEMENT. As of the
date of this AGREEMENT, all vehicles shail meet the specifications and regulations as
currently prescribed by the Michigan DOT, Michigan Department of Education, and the
DISTRICT, whereby persons being transported will have accommodations as required by
Michigan Statutes.

All rules and regulations adopted by the state or federal governments specifying design,
construction, inspection, and operation of vehicles used for the transportation of district
students are hereby made a part of the contract as of the date of the contract.

If any such specifications or regulations are changed, after the date of this contract, in
such a way as to require any expenditure of money to modify the CONTRACTOR’s vehicles
to comply with such changes, the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT shall negotiate an
appropriate change in reimbursement to reflect such additional expenditures.

The CONTRACTOR’s fleet shall have enough vehicles required to fulfill the daily route
requirements, including spare/trip vehicles.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide the DISTRICT at the start of each contract year a fleet
roster, including the fleet number, license plate number, posted capacity, assigned route
(“spare” for buses not assigned to a route), date in service, age (as of the first day of
school). A notation shall be made of any buses that are equipped with a wheelchair lift.

Buses shall be always kept neat and clean inside and out.

The CONTRACTOR will be required to keep thorough up to date records of all maintenance
work done and the DISTRICT upon request shall have access to these files.

The CONTRACTOR may install video cameras in buses assigned to regular and special
education runs. CONTRACTOR retains ownership of cameras, related equipment, and all
video data recorded on the buses. CONTRACTOR agrees to make video recording data
available for student discipline matters, if available and requested by the DISTRICT. The
DISTRICT agrees to have a policy regarding how the bus video data is to be managed
when an incident occurs. The DISTRICT understands bus video data has limited
availability.

Transportation of Students Must be Authorized

The CONTRACTOR agrees not to furnish student transportation, whether for regular student
transportation, special education, noon early childhood, special trips including field, co-
extracurricular, athletic, or any other transportation without the prior approval of the DISTRICT.
Unauthorized student transportation shall not be paid for by the DISTRICT.



XL

XIL

XHI.

XIv.

XV.

Communication

The CONTRACTOR, upon request of the DISTRICT agrees to provide/allow a "base station radio
service” for the DISTRICT.

Evaluation

Annually the DISTRICT shall give the CONTRACTOR an evaluation of its services at such time and
in such form as the DISTRICT sees fit.

Law

This AGREEMENT shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan as of
the date of this contract.

Notices

A.

All notices to the CONTRACTOR hereunder shall be made in writing and delivered by
certified mail, postage paid to the following:

Allen Lamers

Lamers Bus Lines, Inc.

2407 South Point Road

Green Bay, WI 54313

B. All notices to the DISTRICT hereunder shall be made in writing and delivered by certified
mail, postage paid to the following:
District Administrator/Superintendent
Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools
48475 Maple Drive
Dollar Bay, MI 49922
C. Such notices shall be effective upon deposit thereof in a depository of the United States
Postal Service.
MisceHaneous
A. The headings preceding the text of the sections and subsections in this AGREEMENT are
inserted solely for convenience or reference and shall not constitute a part of this
AGREEMENT or affect its meaning, construction, or effect.
B. This AGREEMENT replaces and superseded all previous oral or written agreements

between the CONTRACTOR and the DISTRICT. This Agreement and the appendices
attached hereto constitute the entire agreement between the parties and there are no
collateral oral agreements or understandings between them. No additions, variations, or
modifications to this AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties unless in writing by
duly authorized representatives of the parties.



C. This AGREEMENT shall be a binding benefit upon both parties and to their respective legal
representatives, successors, and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seals the day and year
above written.

DISTRICT CONTRACTOR

By: By:David W. VonDoloski
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Title Title: Regional Manager

Date Date



DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - MARCH 17, 2025 - 5:30 P.M.

I.  Opening of Meeting 5:30 pm
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order
C. Roll Call
Board Members: Jennifer Stout, Angela Keranen, Christine Halkola, Donna
Engman, Steven LeClaire, Dallas Bond, David Maki
Administration: Christina Norland, Jesse Kentala, Tom Sturos

II.  Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Motion by David Maki. Supported by Jennifer Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

III.  Public Comment
Jennifer Strand acknowledged: Carrie Meneguzzo for work related to book fair, PTO for
arranging for readers for reading month, and Pat'’s IGA for sponsoring a book giveaway.
She also would like us to know that the PTO is selling chocolate.

IV.  Consent Agenda - Recommendation to approve the following:
A. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
B. Financial Statements through the previous month
C. Checks written in the previous month
Motion by Dallas Bond. Supported by Donna Engman. Motion carried unanimously.
V.  Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

VI.  Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to adopt January 29 and March 3, 2025 policy updates and
administrative guidelines as provided by Thrun Law Firm.
Motion by Dallas Bond. Supported by Donna Engman. Motion carried
unanimousty.

B. Recommendation to approve the hire of Connor LeClaire as assistant Varsity
Track Coach.
Motion by Donna Engman. Supported by Dallas Bond. Motion carried
unanimously (Steven LeClaire abstains from vote due to father of new hire)

C. Recommendation to approve the hire of Cole Griffin as Junior High Track Coach.
Motion by Christine Halkola. Supported by Donna Engman. Motion carried
unanimously.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



D. Recommendation to approve the hire of Craig Sundblad as part-time middle
school social studies teacher.
Motion by Dallas Bond. Supported by Donna Engman. Motion carried
unanimously.

VII.  Board Member Comments
Jennifer Stout mentions the countertop in the boys bathroom still needs repair.

VIII.  Adjournment
Motion by Donna Engman. Supported by Jennifer Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

-This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the school
district’s business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public comment
during the meeting as indicated in the agenda.

-Upon request to the superintendent, DB-TC Area Schools shall make reasonable accommodation for a person
with disabilities to be able to participate in the meeting.



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2024-2025

REVENUE
Amended 07/01/24 -
Major Class-Description Budget 3/31/2025 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 563,199 479,684 83,515 14.83%
300-State Sources 3,444,092 1,824,746 1,619,346 47.02%
400-Federal Sources 403,891 186,844 217,047 53.74%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 26,613 13,671 12,942 48.63%
Total Revenue 4,437,795 2,504,945 1,932,850 43.55%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/24 -
Major Function - Description Budget 3/31/2025 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 899,745 615,273 284,472 31.62%
113-High School 1,300,527 758,859 541,668 41.65%
118-Pre Kindergarten 199,210 89,226 109,984 55.21%
122- Special Education 187,370 102,954 84,416 45.05%
125-Compensatory Education 316,699 146,283 170,416 53.81%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy - - -
216-Other Pupil Support 53,151 33,341 19,810 34.07%
220-Library/Prof Dev instruction 78,486 29,569 48,917 62.33%
230-Board of Education 31,300 23,627 7,673 24.51%
230-Executive Admin. 252,121 172,146 79,975 31.72%
240-Principals Office 307,735 188,332 119,403 38.80%
250-Fiscal Services 90,909 69,132 21,777 23.95%
260-Operation & Maintenance 446,397 334,366 112,031 25.10%
270-Pupil Transportation 176,482 105,010 71,472 40.50%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 75,700 58,741 16,959 22.40%
290-Athletics 137,544 96,056 41,488 30.16%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - .
6xx - Outgoing Transfer & Modifications 28,967 28,967 100.00%
Total Expenses 4,587,343 2,827,915 1,759,428 38.35%
Net Income {149,548) (322,970)




SZOZILIEO L0FEP0L#A00Y Jie yoog Bundg szoz  Zeetv'LS #0 - SHiY4 HOO04d DILSYIOHDS ) P3Ny y3dvd BeYE
$T0TIBLIE0 SZ/OEHy oNp 894 |ddy 8susa S0IMBE POSY  00'0EHS wawuedaq yyea 1ouisiq "d'N waisapm 524 paLg H3dvd 88¥¢
SZOZIPLIEO 19pues Wrup £8Le Od swesfiypL doys  05'LLZ'Le au| ‘ewsnpu) Azzug £26 pawld H3dvd 98yt
SZOZILLIED 1sjuedwosoe siquwasus ojog 00°05$ Jovled ou3 iv8l paiung H3dvd SS¥E
5202T1L0/E0 £b g1 syovoel jiob sopaly  00'sees |eseddy papue.g - dn [8Ae7] 6041 palg Y3dvd ¥8PE
SZ0Z/SO/E0 6zZ0Z Aerugey  95'40E'LS auf ‘uswsbeurp sisep 65p pag HIdvd gave
SZ0Z/SO/E0 lajlog sajep JOH UD SIS 00°08SS Buiguwind g BugesH uisyuoN #9301 pajuld H3dvd zave
SZOZ/SO/ED §Z0Z Alerugay  §6°ZES "ouy ‘Addng Bulpiing uuesow 9% pajund y3dvd R:127
SZOZ/SO/E0 6Z0z fenugsy  op9gL'LS A¥IVO NY3Q MO HS3H4 AHINNOD 8ZL pajulg y3dvd osre
SZ0Z/SO/E0 SZ/LLIZ-SZRLIL  9p'LOLS Ao 191 0801 palulg y3dvd BLVE
SZOZIEDIE0 ST/0CI6YE/LIOL OTHdN S2-PZ0Z  00°GLS "au| “-doop Aueiq 30 vaibey uad saddn 059 paiuld H3dvd 8ivE
STOTSV/E0 #2E005ZHEG :08Y [EmBUSY JOJBABIT GZ0Z  SO'SPES Ajsnpu) g sawnsuocy - uebiyaiy JO Aelg LS paluld d3dvd LIVE
SZ0Z/S0/E0 vO dwiod sidUOM SZ-vZZ  00'8EZ'ES GNNG NOILYSNIJWOD SHIMHOM 938 6901 pajund H3dvd 9IvE
SZOZ/TO/ED abieys abelon0 6Z//2/2-5Z/0E/L  L9'LTLS "au] ‘dnougy Buluueld sawo ayL vzl psiund Y3dvd SiPE
SZOZ/CO/E0 Sz0z Aenuer  00'0ZL'e$ ANYAWOD JONIHMY iviL palung y3dvd vive
SZOZ/EO/ED SAAPNIS |BINYND 1O POOY GZ/BL/T QWIS [B'0ZS AWY 'NOSNHOT LE9L pelid d3dvd £LE
SZOZ/E0/E0 sdng 00093 Auedwo?) Buiog xoooueH 952 pajund H3dvd ve
SZ02/C0/E0 se|/ddng |eIpoISND SOG4 LS ANVANOD NIZLIS zoL pajuld Y3dvd 1ipE
SZ0ZICO/ED Asaneg juswoaoeiday 43V 00'v8ZS sa|Bojouyds ] suuesy 046 palulg ¥3dvd 0L¥E
SZ0T/S0/E0 sl 00'979% 071 35vD JHIY 8L pand ¥3dvd 69¥E
SZ0Z/E0/E0 Juesd acedg suavely W33 "LLLE Od I WISSRID OAT 00'901°2$ "ou| ‘'np3 020 ovsl paluld H3dvd 89%¢
SZ0Z/E0/E0 SELE Od SNaX3) 01 Ajsiway) oiseq  09°225°1$ 71 Auedwog Buiues seaes S8l pajuld Hadvd 19t¢
SZOZIBTIED 0001005 S820UJ WSSIW 'suoidQ saueinsy| wESIW 'SZOZ UMIBN  SP'096'bHE vSSan 8 pajuud 143 ovez
§Z0Z/8ZIE0 a|geded xe] sjelg - ||oMed  BrZI9'ZS H/m uebiyap 4O aietg ¥z pajuLd 143 BE6Z
SZOTITLIED ajqefed xel aels - [afed  SHSSE'CS MIM UEBIYDIN 4O Blels v pajuLd 143 8€6Z
SZ02/42/E0 llo)hed vZ/92/¢  95°656'8S DONIansSiim - IWDd 2251 pajuud 143 9¢62
$Z0ZIBTIE0 PI033Y DA YAOA JIW  062EL°0ES SHISW 6 pajuud 143 5862
$202/82/E0 Wnoooy sbumes yiesH  LEEL8 LS Aynb3 yeey 8921 pajuLd 143 PE6T
5Z02/8Z/E0 {SAYd 1) (Xv1 ¥31dv) ()E0F HLOW DITVA  28°9Z9'2$ yueg aseyd Of0 A 196 patulg 143 ££62
5Z0Z/8Z/E0 s|qeded xe) ¥4 - [I04ed  6Z'65E'SLE S uawhed xe | |ejeped 2u0N09[] - S4143 £ pajuud 143 ze62
SZ0Z/L1/80 GZ0Z Aleruged  9E'FZZ'pS Auedwo) 1amod ejnsuiuad Jaddn 622 pajuud 143 1£62
SZ0Z/LZIE0 PI023Y 20 YADA dIW 867 4b0'9ES SYIASIN 6 pajuud 143 0£6Z
GZ202/1Z/E0 YN vZeLLLES SHIASAN 6 palund 143 6262
SZOTELIED BDIOAU| GZ/LLIE "BOIOAU] §Z/L LIE '90I0AU} GZIOL/E  £E°950'PS IVIAYIS G004 NOQHOD 1651 pajuud 143 8Z6Z
$Z0Z/ELIE0 lloifed pEivLiE  60°89E'Z$ QNI anSIIAA - INDd 151 pajuld 143 1262
SZ02/L0/E0 SZOZ Ye  00°0FS SNOILYDINNWINOD HILMVHD 90p pejung 143 9762
SZ0TIPLIE0 uno2oy sbumes uiesH  16°LE'LE Aunb3 yyesH 8921 pajug 143 €262
SZOZIPLIED (SAvd V) (XYL 39314%) (9)0P HLOY DI WA 89'69'T¢ yueg aseyd OfD JeA 196 pajuud 143 762
SZOZIVLIEO alqeded xe| wid - I0IARd  BL'LEY'vES S JusWAey xe | (2s9pad JU0A03[3 - Sd143 £ PN 143 L1262
SZ0Z/LLIE0 SZ0Z AerugRd b IPE'ES “ou| ‘ABIauz odwes 6L paLg JEE] 0zez
SZOZIYOIED SZ0Z Aerugagillenuer  02'6Z4% auQ |eyden 88tl pajuud 143 6162
S20Z/£0/0 B0I0AU] SZ/EIE 1BDI0AU| SZ/ST/T 900Nl GZIPZZ  ZL'ZZZT S 321AYIS Q004 NOQHOD 1651 pajuud 143 816z
ajeqg uondusseq  junowy dweN JOPUBA, FLIATETY snieg adA] ¥o9Yy) -ON a8y

z 30 1 :abeg {ATNO-AZYYWHNS ) SONNd IV ¢ @P0oD pung
LPGG:GT 8wy $Z0Z UDIeW JO s¥
SZ0Z/L0/F0  :®3eg STO0HOIS VIHV ALID MOVHEVIAVL - AvE v 110d VAISIOAY MITHD TTIYAYd SINAOIIY



66'8.Y'€8Z$

6Z'L00'0! =T

04'21¥'CLT L

unowy pungj

AHYWWNS ANNS

66'8.V'£82% S)o8Y2 19 CIVLIOL ANVHO
SZ0ZIPZIE0 JuBID) 90BdS SJONBW B6LE Od SWANOSIN - 6§°/C8'LS SWISAS Iy BPIBUD 9Z9} pajulg H3dvd LLGE
SZ0ZNZIE0 rng Jiy doys poop quisy  G6vES 143904 ‘IMoY 9zs1 pajulA Y3dvd 0158
SZ0Z/12/20 voddng Bunewew  00°000° L Buninsuog ajuop S6ZL pauLg Y3dvd 60SE
SZ0Z/1Z/20 2191504 MET JOgET 05669 TOIAYIS HILSOd MY HOSYT NYSIHOIN 004 paLg H3dvd 80SE
SZ0Z/IL2ED GZ0Z Aenuep  0L'By.' LS u| ‘Auedwod 110 1Sy 182 pajuug Y3dvd 205¢
SZ0Z/L2/E0 Jusuilloud [eng §zoz Buuds  00°008'9% 9b9]100 Aununwo) aigatos ¥EZL pajuLg H3dvd 90s¢
$Z0Z/LZE0 1axesig MaN RIS 000PE'ES au| ‘aupalg Aeg 961 paug H¥3dvd 505€
SZOZI0Z/E0 SZ/92/Z - GLJ) IBPNF BUINeOT/SISNOLLAPOD S/ 00'0GLS MIN 'SYWOH1L vioL paluld H3dvd pose
SZOZ/OZ/E0 G2Z/Z/Z - L)L SBPNM SUNMOOR/SINULAROID §ZFE  00'SLE NATIAS ‘NINVIOW ¥951 pajuug H3dvd £0se
SZOZIOZIE0 GZ/Z/Z - SLIL ABPNM SUIMICOE/SINAILAROID SZIFZ  00'GLEZS Bew eaeq 6£81 pajuLy Y3dvd 20se
SZ0Z/0Z/E0 §2/92/Z - LAY 9GP BUNPICOE/SINILAPOID §2PT 00098 937vD “YIVLNIN 1691 pajung ¥3dvd LOSE
SZOZI0ZIEO S2/9Z/Z - SL/L @BPNL BUNMOOESIAULMO0|D SZIVZ  00°0LLS NYSHOW ‘LSVO vivL pajuLd H3dvd 005¢
$202/61/£0 SZ/1Z/2-S7ILZ/L 9BeSN SO G6 LIS NOILYHOJHOD XOMIX €9l pajuld H3dvd 86vE
SZ0Z/EL/E0 6Z0Z udy 'SZ0Z YMeW  BZ LEES IONYNIA NLLY '93S 135 t1 pajuLd Hadvd 86+
$20Z/61/E0 wid Buteuiwe  gEErE ALTVID3dS TO0HIS Zs0l paluL d3dvd LB6¥E
SZOZ/BLIEO 4y5u0ds GZ0g Aserugad luonepodsues| JUSpMIS SZ0Z Alenigey  pr6SE'ZLS "U| 'seur sng siewe 344 patuLg Y3dvd 96¥%
SZ0Z/BLIED seyddng (elpoisnD  96'9924 ANVAINOD NIZLIO ZoL pajuLg H3dvd S6vE
SZ0Z/6L/E0 SINSIYIY Jod SIOMOId  00'gLZS uBWaS|S Ag suamol4 oge palund H3dvd Pore
SZOZ/GLIED szoz Meruged  86'81% "ONI 'S3SIMdEILNT INOIJWYD 6 pallig ¥3dvd £6YE
SZ0Z/6LIE0 sabpeg () 's95UB0I 23URIPEIY ‘€1 AIOS SSBUISNE ‘dIOA  O0'LLLZLS asioo 0sL pajuud H3dvd Z6vE
STOZ/BLIE0 SR SONBIYY  56'62€% D1 ‘sueds NSA LEPL pallud Y3dvd L6ve
SZOZIBLIED 3y 404 sdoy dwnp 5202 00'061$ UOREISOSSY WESH UBdLBWY 90EL pajuly H3dvd 06¥E
ejeq uondussag  Junowy BWEN JOPUap Jopusp SIS edfy yoeyn oON AdOYD
z 30 z :ebeg (ATNO-RIYHHNS) SANAS TI¥ : 9pPOD pung
LEISGIGT :awTg §20Z UDIBW JO SY
6Z0Z/L0/F0 :23eQ STOOHIS V3NV ALID MIVHVIAVYL - AVE dY110d WALSIOTAY MOHHD FIEVAYd SINNOCIOY



ELECTION APRIL 2025
RESOLUTION TO CONSIDER DESIGNATION OF ELECTORAL REPRESENTATIVE
FOR THE JUNE 2, 2025, BIENNIAL ELECTION

Dollar Bay_Tamarack City Area Schools . Michigan (the “District”)

A _regutar meeting of the board of education of_Dollar Bay , Michigan

(the “Board”), was held in the_DB-TC Area Schools Activity Room , in the District,

on the 21st day of April, 2025, at _5:30 o’clock in the —pm.

The meeting was called to order by v f’e [Vl 4 éﬂ f/d 1 , President.
Present: Members_J72v2 Y/ £ Dall 1561, A nqtia /é}zmen,

: : Je n’ni?ﬁer Steut

Absent: Members 2 2Qﬂﬂ£ éngm il

Thz following Ereamble and resolution were offered by Member -D‘?//f-5 { Eﬂﬂ/and supported by Member

WHEREAS:
1. The Revised School Code provides that board members of the Copper Country Intermediate School District be elected
biennially on the first Monday in June by an electoral body composed of one (1) person designated by the board of

each constituent school district; and

2. The Revised School Code further provides that this Board shall consider the resolution of designating its representative
on the electoral body at not less than one {1) public meeting before adopting the designating resolution; and

3. This Board now determines it’s necessary and desirable to establish the public meeting at which this Board will
consider the proposed resolution designating the District’s representative on the electoral body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1, At the public meeting of this board to be held on the 19th day of May, 2025, commencing at
5:30 o'clock, inthe _pm., to be held at the DB-TC Area Schaols , this board will consider a
resolution to appoint Steve LeClaire as the designated representative of this school district for the
electoral body of the ISD biennial election to be held June 2, 2025, and _David Maki as an alternate

representative in the event the designated representative is unahle to attend,

2. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution be and the same
are hereby rescinded.

Ayes: Members szﬂ @1&[{21 A ng’d ZE&)(I, Q/léfﬁfl?{ f%ﬂ:"//'ﬂc /é//éé, %M/éfmu

Jenmber 5#‘9:01

Nays: Members /V&/)L

Motion declared adopted.

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Edugalion of _Dollar Bay
Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete cop
regular meeting hetd on April 21 st , 2025, the original of which resclution is part of the Board's minutes,
and further certifies that notice of the meeting was given to the public under the O eetings Ac, 1976 PA 267, as amended.




Blue/Bolts

Dollar Bay /' Tamarack City

Return to In-Person Instruction &
Continuity of Services Plan
2022-present

Under the American Rescue Plan: Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief |1l (ARP: ESSER
I11) local districts are required to develop and maintain a Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity
of Services Plan. This plan outlines and details the district’s plan for a safe return to, or maintenance of,
in-person instruction and must include information regarding the district’s implementation of the
Center for Disease Control's (CDC's) most current guidance at the time of development.

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools values in-person instruction and we believe the practices in
place and following local health dpt guidance help to maintain the in-person learning environment.

The District may make adjustments to this plan in response to information or mandates regarding
current or future variants of COVID-19 or other communicable disease and transmission rates in the
district, or if the risk of severe illness, hospitalization, or death increases. If such adjustments are
needed, the plan will be shared again, and public input gathered. The plan will also be reviewed every six
months (approximately) during the life of the ARP ESSER 11l grant and updates will be made, if needed.
The pfan will be shared, with the opportunity for public input given during those intervals, as well.

The district will continue to comply with any and all local, state, and federal mandates.

Instructional Services

Elementary (Grades K - 5): Elementary students attend school five full days per week in person, Monday
through Friday, 175 days per year, following the established school calendar. In-person learning will continue as
long as possible (through end of school year}. Remote Learning will resume if authorities close schools.

Middle/High School (Grades 6 - 12): Middle and high school students attend school five full days per week in
person, Monday through Friday, 175 days per year, following the established school calendar. In-person
learning will continue as long as possible {through end of school year}. Remote Learning will resume if
authorities close schools. Students may participate in online learning, through Edmentum, according to State of
Michigan allowances.

Social-Emotional-Behavioral: DB-TC works to support the social-emotional and mental health needs
of students across the district in Grades PreK-12. Mental health counseling is offered to students
through in-house services provided by the Copper Country ISD. DB-TC intends to utilize available

Updated February 2024 to meet requirements of SB 927



grant funds to hire a counselor/social work professional, starting in the 2024-25 school year.

DB-TC is committed to using Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBiS) to create a positive
school climate across the district, to ensure students feel safe and respected and are therefore ready
to learn.

Health and Safety Protocols

COVID-19 Testing: Testing will not be required but test kits may be offered to families if provided by
the State. Athletic testing will not be required unless mandated by the MHSAA or a local, state, or
federal agency and/or a sanctioning body.

Cohorting: Mixing of student groups will be permitted. DB-TC may consider temporarily restricting
mixing of student groups where feasible as deemed necessary based on the local conditions, if advised
by the local health department.

Face Coverings (Masks): Staff, students, volunteers, and visitors may wish to wear a face covering
regardless of the current level of community transmission, and are welcome to do so. DB-TC will abide
by all laws, lawfully executed orders, and/or local health department regulations pertaining to facial
coverings.

Facilities Cleaning, Disinfecting, Ventilation: DB-TC will follow standard cleaning and disinfection
procedures. Additional cleaning and/or disinfection procedures within a classroom, school, or across
the district will be implemented as needed based on local health department recommendations.
Classrooms are equipped with air filters.

Food Services: Normal food service operations will occur. Additional health and safety protocols may
be implemented if required by the local health department.

Hand Hygiene and Respiratory Etiquette: Proper hand hygiene and respiratory etiquette are
encouraged and expected. Supplies, including hand sanitizer and soap, will be maintained in order to
facilitate proper hand hygiene.

Health Screening and Student lliness: Parents/guardians are encouraged to conduct a daily wellness
check to ensure students are well enough to attend school. Students should not be sent to school
when they are legitimately ill. A child who has had a fever or is vomiting cannot return to school until
they are healthy for 24 hours. Parents/Guardians should follow local health department guidance
regarding exclusion (and masking) periods for communicable diseases, including COVID-19.

Isolation and Quarantine: DB-TC will follow current mandates/orders from federal, state, or local
health agencies. In the absence of health department orders, DB-TC expects parents/guardians to
follow current medical professional and/or health department guidance regarding exclusion (and
masking) periods for communicable diseases, including COVID-19.

Vaccinations: The district does not require staff or students to be vaccinated.




REMC 1

Josh Hiner, Director

Hayley Sargent, SupportNet Manager
809 Hecla Street Hancock, MI 49930
Phone (906) 4824520  Fax (906) 482-5031
Josh@remcl.org wiww, remcl.org
hsargenf@remcl.org

April 15th, 2025

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area SchoolssfREMC] SupportNet Services Contract

Name of Customer: Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools
Agreement Period: July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026

Annual Amount: $48,160.00

Contract Award Date: As dated upon signing Page 3
Contract Service Start Date: July 1,2025

Contract Service End Date: June 30, 2026

This SERVICES AGREEMENT (collectively with each Service Order Form, as defined below, the “*Agreement™), is made
by and between Regional Educational Media Center 1 (“REMCI1™) and the above referenced Dollar Bay-Tamarack City
Area Schools: (“Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools™).

1. Background
REMC] is a non-profit service agency of the Copper Gountry Intermediate School District (CCISD), and the Gogebic-

Ontonagon Intermediate School District (GOISD).

2. Services Provided

(a) General. REMCI will provide to Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools the SupportNet onsite and SupportNet Help

Desk services as detailed in the Managed Services Proposal (Addendum A), at the quoted costs, optional fee-services, and

other mutually agreed-upon services (collectively, the “Services”) set forth below as subject to the terms and provisions of

this Agreement.

{b) SupportNet Service Desk. All equipment supplied by REMCI will remain the property of REMC]. Dollar Bay-

Tamarack City Area Schools shall be responsible for all internal networking, host computers to be attached to the network,

and any associated software. Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools shall also be responsible for the cost of any software

upgrades to Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools owned equipment, which may be specified by REMCI, which is

required in order to effectuate ongoing SupportNet Services

(c) Service and Support. Payment of the quarterly SupportNet fee shall entitle Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools to
Providing service fo your ISD and their local constituent schools

Copper Country Intermediate School District Gogebic-Ontonagon Intermediate School District



participate in the service and support offered by REMCI1. This service and support will include software and firmware
upgrades on Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools owned equipment. It does not include optional equipment or software
upgrades offered by REMCI1 which are intended to add new features or provide increased performance. Those upgrades will
be provided at Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools'’s expense upon request and pursuant to a separate written Service
Agreement. It aiso includes the replacement of equipment previously installed by REMCI at Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area
Schools's site that is no longer supported by the manufacturer or which has reached the end of its useful life throughout the
initial term of the contract.

(d) Maintenance. REMCI is responsible for the operation and maintenance of its backbone and server facilities. Dollar Bay-
Tamarack City Area Schools is responsible for their internet contract and any non-REMC| vendor service. Dollar Bay-
Tamarack City Area Schools agrees that all maintenance for REMC1 circuits and REMCl-owned equipment will be
performed by REMC1. Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools is responsible for providing and maintaining an acceptable
environment for all REMC1-owned equipment located at the Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools premises. Should
REMCI1 owned-equipment be damaged as a result of the Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s abuse, neglect, or failure
to provide an acceptable environment or as a result of environmentat damage such as fire, flood or lightning strike, Dollar
Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools is responsible for paying

(i) the cost of all repair services provided at, and travel expenses to, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s site at
REMC]1’s then-applicable hourly maintenance rate, plus mileage, and

(ii) the cost of all parts and materials. Maintenance and repair services are available from REMC1 between 7:30 a.m. and
5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays. Service may be provided at other mutually agreed upon times, if
arranged in advance.

3. Services Not Provided
This section serves as a non-exhaustive list of services and activities REMC] will not provide to Dollar Bay-Tamarack City
Area Schools.

a) Any network related wiring or cabling that passes through or inside any part of a building's structure.

b) Any construction work.

¢) Any work requiring permits or special licenses.

d} REMCI reserves the right to refuse to work on any software or equipment under a current managed support contract
by another vendor or contractor, REMC1 will work WITH said subcontractor or vendor where allowed in writing by
said subcontractor or vendor.

e) REMCI employees are not to be lifting any object greater than 751bs.

fy REMCI employees reserve the right to refuse to climb a ladder for any reason or perform any activity for any
reasorn.

4, Payment

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools shall pay REMCI for Services set forth herein; any additional Services as provided
in the applicable Service Agreement; and applicable maintenance services at the then-applicable rates. Without limiting the
foregoing, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools shall pay all one-time set-up and instaliation charges, any one-time or
recurring telecommunications service charges {regardless of whether such costs are passed through by REMC]1 or billed
separately by the telecommunications provider), related administrative fees charged by REMCI, and all sales and use taxes,
as well as duties or levies arising in connection with the Services. The annual Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools fee is
billed on a quarterly basis. All other amounts will be billed as the service or chatge is incurred. Payment is due within (30)
days from the date appearing on the invoice, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools will be charged a 1.5% late charge on
the first day of each month on all invoices remaining unpaid (45) days after the date appearing on the invoice.

5. Term and Termination

{a) Term. The term of this Agreement begins on the date noted above, and terminates on the above noted date (“initial term”).
This agreement will not automaticalty renew. Any subsequent terms must be executed by both parties in writing,

(b) Early Termination. Should a party breach any term in this Agreement, the non-breaching party may provide written notice
of the breach to the other party. The breaching party’s failure to cure within thirty(30) days after written notice shall permit
the non-breaching party to terminate early. If Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools terminates this Agreement for any
reason other than REMC1's breach of its responsibilities under this Agreement before the end of the term, or if REMCI
terminates this Agreement because of a violation by Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools of any term or provision of this
Agreement including, but not limited to, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s failure to make any payment when due,
then Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools shall be responsible for and shall pay

(i) all SupportNet service charges applicable through the date service is actually terminated, regardless of the effective date of
termination of the Agreement, and any related administrative fees charged by REMC],

(ii) all costs associated with disconnecting Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s service and removing any equipment
from Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s site,

(iii) any outstanding amounts previously incurred for services,



(iv) if Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s previously received a discount as a result of agreeing to a term longer than
one (1) year, an early termination penalty equal to the total amount of the discount, as calcutated without any reduction or
proration to reflect the point during the term at which the termination occurs, and

{v) if Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools previously received extended payment terms for one-time set-up and
installation fees, the balance remaining plus any assessed administrative charge are due and payable upon termination. One-
time onboarding charpes are not refundable. In the event Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools requests REMC1 to
continue providing any portion of the Services beyond the requested termination date, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area
Schools agrees to pay REMCI for those Services at the then-applicable rates in accordance with the terms of payment
provided above. The above termination penalties do not apply to service moves or upgrades.

(d) Termination. Upon termination of dedicated service with REMCI, whether such termination occurs at the end of the
initial term or any subsequent terms, or as an early termination during an agreement period, Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area
Schools agrees that all REMC1 owned equipment will be returned to REMCI possession.

6. Limited Warranty

REMC! will supply, at no charge, new or rebuilt replacements for specifically: “a defective firewall supplied by REMCI1™ for
the initial term of this Agreement. This Limited Warranty does not cover damages due to accident, misuse, abuse or
negligence. REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT AS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS THE EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY OF AFFILIATE. REMCI1 SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES FOR BREACH OF ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT PROHIBITED
BY APPLICABLE LAW, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE IS LIMITED TO THE DURATION OF THIS LIMITED WARRANTY.

7. Rights and obligations of Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools is Responsible to Its Authorized Users. Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools is
solely responsible for communicating with its own authorized users, and for handling all complaints and trouble reports made
by its authorized users, with respect to the Services provided hereunder.

8. Rights and Obligations of REMC1
REMCI shall be responsible only for the operation and maintenance of the Services. REMCI1 will provide the services as
described in the Proposal for Services, attached to this agreement as Addendum A.

9. Indemnification

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools will indemnify, save harmless and defend REMC1 as well as their respective
employees, officers, directors and agents {collectively “Indemnified Parties”) from and against any claims, damages, losses,
liabilities, suits, actions, demands, proceedings (whether legal or administrative) and expenses (including, but not limited to
reasonable attorney’s fees incurred with or without suit, in arbitration or mediation, on appeal or in a bankruptcy or similar
proceeding) (collectively “Claims”) threatened, asserted, or filed by a third party against any of the Indemnified Parties to the
extent that such third party Claims arise out of or relate to (i} the breach or alleged breach of this Agreement by Dollar Bay-
Tamarack City Area Schools; (ii) any negligent or tortious act or omission to act by Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools;
or (iii) any claim that the data content delivered by Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools via the Services provided by
REMCI under this Agreement constitutes an infringement of any confidential information, trade secret, patent, copyright,
trademark, trade name or other legal right of any third party.

10. Limitation of Liability

Except for the Limited Warranty above, the equipment and Services provided by REMC! are provided on an “as is” and “as
available” basis. REMC1 does not warrant that the Services will be uninterrupted or free of harmful components, REMCI
makes no express warranties and waives all implied warranties, REMC1 and its employees are not liable for any costs or
damages arising directly or indirectly from Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s use of the Services or the Network
including any direct, indirect, incidental, exemplary, multiple, special, punitive or consequential damages. Dollar Bay-
Tamarack City Area Schools assumes full responsibility and risk for the use of the Services and the Network, and is solely
responsible for evaluating the accuracy, completeness, and usefulness of all services, products and other information. If
Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools is dissatisfied with the Service(s) or with any terms, conditions, rules, policies,
guidelines or practices of Provider in operating the Services(s), Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools’s sole and exclusive
remedy is to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 4, above, and discontinue using the Service(s). REMC1’s
cumulative liability to Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools or any third party for any and all claims relating to the use of
the equipment and Services provided by REMCI shall in no event exceed the amount of the annual Dollar Bay-Tamarack
City Area Schools fees paid by Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools to REMCI during the twelve (12) month period
ending on the date of the event giving rise to the claim. REMC1 shall not be liable for failure or delay in performing its
obligations hereunder if such failure or delay is due to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without
limitation, acts of any governmental body, war, insurrection, sabetage, embargo, fire, flood, strike or other labor disturbance,



interruption of or delay in transportation, or inability to obtain raw materials, supplies, or power used in or equipment needed
for provision of the Services.

11. Data Content

REMCI is not liable for the content of any data transferred either to or from Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools via the
Services provided by REMC], nor for any loss or damage, whether personal, matenial, or financial, suffered by Dollar Bay-
Tamarack City Area Schools as a direct or indirect consequence of the Services provided by REMCI.

12, Miscellaneous

(a) Governing Law; Jurisdiction. The validity, interpretation, enforceability, and performance of this Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of Michigan.

(b) Entire Agreement. This Agreement, and the Service Agreements entered into by the Parties from time-to-time, is the final
expression of their agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior
or contemporaneous agreement. This Agreement may not be amended except upon the written consent of the parties. No
failure to exercise and no delay in exercising any right, remedy, or power hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor
shall any single or partial exercise of any right, remedy, or power hereunder preclude any other or further exercise thereof or
the exercise of any other right, remedy, or power provided herein or by law or in equity. The waiver by any party of the time
for performance of any act or condition hereunder shall not constituie a waiver of the act or condition itself.

(c) Assignment, This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors,
and assigns. Doliar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools may not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of
REMCI.

(d) Headings; Severability. Headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not constitute a part
hereof or affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held by a court
of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unenforceable, or void, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

(e) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but al] of
which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

13. Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area SchoolsClosure

If necessary and if feasible, REMCI and Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools will use cooperative good faith efforts to
develop a mutually agreeable alternative for addressing the services provided under this contract in the event of or the
announcement of Dollar Bay-Tamarack Cify Area Schools closure.

14. Facsimile
A facsimile of a duly executed Agreement and Service Order signed by both authorized parties shall be considered evidence
of a valid order and Vendor may rely on such facsimile copy of the Agreement and Service Order as if it were the original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and delivered as of the date first
written above.

REMC 1:

Signed By:

Printed Name: Joshua Hiner
Title: Director REMC 1
Date Signed:

Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools:
Signed By:

Printed Name:

Title:




Date Signed:




Addendum A
Managed Services 2025-2026

Cost Table Summary

1 onsite days per week and Managed Services “SupportNet” billed quarterly: $12,040.00
Time and materials out-of-scope “ad-hoc” services would be billed at $95.00/hr at a minimum time increment of 1.0

hours.

Managed Services Scope (This list serves as an addendum to sections 2 and 3 above as well as the contracted onsite days
and onboarding line items}

¢ @& & 9

Up to 125 managed (enrolled in KACE) windows machines
Up to 15 managed iPad/Mac devices
Up to 525 managed chromebooks
o Employee and non-employee personsal devices are not included
Staff and student email, data and identity management
Use of the helpdesk for technical support within business hours. Business Hours are 8am to 5pm Eastern Time
Systems Management of supported devices, including patch management, software inventory, automated support
and monitoring
Onsite Support includes classroom technology assistance, hardware assistance, new workstation setup and assistance
Network (including server) critical services 24x7 monitoring
Network (including server) critical services consulting, engineering and installation.
Network, server and workstation security support and consulting.



